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From: Susan Crichton[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SUSAN+20CRICHTONC5FA6431-DC28-49AB-8F0F-
BE4237A4AD4AF@C72A47 .ingest.local]

Sent: Mon 12/08/2013 6:23:21. AM_(UTC)
To: Hugh Flemington GRO Rodric

Williams]; GRO
Subject: Re: Fujitsu / Second Sight - STRICTLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO LEGAL

PRIVILEGE - DO NOT FORWARD
Nope

From: Hugh Flemington

Sent: Sunday, August 11, 2013 11:03 PM

To: Rodric Williams; Susan Crichton

Subject: Re: Fujitsu / Second Sight - STRICTLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE - DO NOT

FORWARD

Have we discussed these drafts within legal yet?

From: Rodric Williams

Sent: Sunday, August 11, 2013 10:21 PM

To: Lesley J Sewell

Cc: Susan Crichton; Simon Baker; Hugh Flemington

Subject: Fujitsu / Second Sight - STRICTLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE - DO NOT
FORWARD

STRICTLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE - DO NOT FORWARD
Lesley,

Please find attached two drafts of a letter to put us “on the record” with Fujitsu about the issues raised in Second
Sight’s Interim Report, and the impact of them on the Court proceedings we bring.

The drafts differ in tone:
- the “shot across the bow” aims to put pressure on FJ to work with us to improve Horizon and user confidence
init;
- the “letter of claim” goes further, tying the issues to our contract with FJ and escalating them through its
dispute resolution procedure.

In either case, we need to set out what we want FJ to do. That should set the tone for the letter - the more aggressive
we are, the more defensive (and therefore less supportive) FJ are likely to be.

Could you please let me know when you might be able to discuss the approach we want to take?
Kind regards, Rodric

Rodric Williams | Litigation Lawyer




POL00193383
POL00193383

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO Postlinezg GRO

GRO
GRO

Post Office stories

4 GRO




